Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 16 April 2024 18:53

To: Trupti Dalvi

Subject: FW: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Attachments: PurchaseOrderPrint7c501ac1-8006-49f1-8b6c-619472e87b7f.pdf; 57 Semolina Revised Mumbai T-1 Dominos.pdf
Hi Trupti

Dominos Main signage work invoice ok from my end
Invoice amount less than PO kindly note .
Regards

Ashish

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 16 April 2024 12:33

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find enclosed po

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 April 2024 11:12

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Kindly share PO copy



From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 14:41

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Reminder
Regards

Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 6:19:00 pm

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Sarvesh

Kindly update on the Dominos main signage vendor
Graphics Ads is the vendor registered on safal need to apply for Po

Regards

Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 15 February 2024 12:30

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Any update as per trail mail



From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 12 February 2024 12:21

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Trupti

Kindly check with Sarvesh on this PO request you to update as we need to get the signage installed
Graphics ads vendor

Regards

Ashish

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 31 January 2024 13:16

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com=>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>;
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashish,

Reference to the PR as per TC payment terms is not been mentioned, we have reached out to vendor for the same & he’s mentioning it as 50% ADVANCE
BALANCE 50% POST 30 DAYS OF INVOICE SUBMISSION

Request you to take TC approval on the same

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 January 2024 11:25

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Team,

We have uploaded request for Signage for Dominos for Mumbai T1 Outlet..
PR No.Semolina-2324-00165

We request you to Process...

Regards,
Smrutika
02243224361

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 11:07

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

Dear Smrutika
Kindly raise PR through Safal for Dominos Main signage and Art work, same is awarded to M/S Ubiquitous Signs Pvt Ltd. (Details in 1% quote )

Dear Sonali



Need to get the vendor registered done as this is new vendor details in 1% quote attached ( Mamta Padia 9082848437)
Dear Abdul

Please find the Approval from Tc team for Pizza deck oven ordering M/S Jubilant Food works Ltd. PI attached

Need to close this in priority as we have to open the outlet as soon as possible

Also update on the other PO regarding dominos equipment .

Regards
Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 00:34

To: Ashish Nagar ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Electric Ovens & Signages for Dominos - Mumbai Airport Store

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please process the orders as mentioned below:

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Tax

Vendor Name Amount Amount with Taxes

(In INR)

(In INR) (In INR)



Jubilant Food works Ltd.

19,82,000.00

178380.00

23,38,760.00

Electric pizza deck oven
XLT 3240 H

Ubiquitous Signs Pvt Ltd.

1,06,351.00

19,144.00

1,25,495.00

Main signage and other
marketing material

Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team

Mobile: +91-8108442888
Office: 022-66850510




